
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Richard/Scott 

Geoff Gilbert 
02 October 2007 21: 13 
Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk 
Bob Dawson; Campbell Skinner; Valerie Clementson; Matthew Crosse 
Draft Deal - Index and Terms 
Preferred Bidder Agreement 021007.DOC; Draft Deal for lnfraco 18092007.DOC 

Enclosed are the index to the Draft Deal and the Draft Deal Terms for your review and agreement (Note the Draft 
Deal Terms still need to be finally reviewed by our legal team) 

We are seeking to get this information to you by cob Thursday, however this is contingent on you delivering the 
remaining information requested. We are seeking you confirmation of the Draft Deal by cob Tuesday gth October. 

Please contact me should you wish to discuss this. 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 
TRAM Project 

tie Limited 

Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

CEC01604127 0001 


